‘Marchese, Deborah

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Robert Rudd <rrudd@tierraeng.com>

Tuesday, May 19, 2015 2:22 PM

Koontz, Lori; Scott, Jimmy; Hinton, Joseph; Marchese, Deborah; Erickson, Paul; Dietz,
Denis; Globig, James; Kirkland, Alan; Michael.Barr@dot.state.fl.us;
Ifairchild@kleinfelder.com’; McArdle, Heath; Jeffrey Begovich; Julia Eraso;
‘fmiller@minneola.us’; 'Burl.reardon@tetratech.com": ‘Gary Bracken
(GBracken@pospiechcontracting.com)'; 'Jessica Poyner
(jpoyner@pospiechcontracting.com)’; ‘JNorman@Pospiechcontracting.com'; 'Mike Davis
(MDavis@ctlfl.com)'; ‘chrisgallagher@tcd-usa.com: 'CTyree@TaylorMorrison.com’; Willy
Datiz; 'Peany.Schwahl@duke-energy.com’; 'Charles.Dalton@duke-energy.com’;

‘Darryl. Ward@Centurylink.com'’; 'rgullett@langd.org’; 'David.Wilson2
@mybrighthouse.com’; ‘'robert.mccoy@leesburgflorida.gov';
‘Jerry.Bolduc@secoenergy.com’; 'gbeach@clermontfl.org’; 'gupshaw@clermontfl.org’;
‘rcook@langd.org'’; 'precisedrilling@gmail.com’; ‘John.Wolski@mybrighthouse.com';
Robert Rudd; D5-ConstructionSpecialProjects@dot.state.fl.us

FPN: 435515-1-58-01, N Hancock Rd, PM-15 Minutes

PM-15_Minutes.pdf

NAME OF PROJECT: North Hancock Road Extension Phase lIIA and |IIB

FPN: 435515-1-58-01

LAKE COUNTY PROJECT NUMBER: 2014-11
NAME OF CONTRACTOR: Pospiech Contracting, Inc.

SUBJECT: PM-15 Minutes

DATE: May 19, 2015

FILE NO.: 2.2 (05-19-2015_PM-15_Minues_Email_Cover)

All,

Find attached PM-15 Minutes.

Thanks,

Robert P. Rudd, P.E.

Senior Project Engineer

TIERRA, INC.

1133 Crown Park Circle | Winter Garden, Florida 34787
T 407-877-1354 | F 407-654-7347 | C 407-461-1564
www tierraeng.com | rrudd@tierraeng.com

geotechnical environmental materials engineering
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o PROJECT: North Hancock Road Extension Phase A and IHE
LAKE COUNTY PROJECT NO,: 2014-11
FPN: 4355156-1-58-01
TIERRA PROJECT NO.: 5111-14-060 (LCF-04.0/5111)
CONTRACGTOR: Pospiech Contracting, Inc,
SUBJECT: PM-15
DATE: May 19, 2015
PROJECT FILE NO.: 2.2 (05-19-2015_PN-15)
START TIVME: 10:00 AM END TIME: 11:00 PM

Owrier Permits and Notices:

SJRMD Permit: Active

Gopher Tortoise Permit: Active

GT relocations Completed 03-06-2015,

City of Minneola DEP WM Relocation Permit: Active
Contractor Permits and Notices:

NPDES NOI/ DEP Letter of Acknowledgement: Active

SWPPP: Active

No Issues Noteg.

MOT:
Weekly MOT reports to be scanned and resubmitted for record / file / review,
Check N.B. N, Hancock Advance Warning Signs. 35mph sign installed before Reduce Speed 35mph sign. Pospiech to

check and correct as required. ‘

Erosion Control / SWPPP;
Weekly and event reports to be scanned and resubmitted Tierra for record / file / review,




( {

Duke-Energy Transmission: General Discussion Htems follow: Any work within 50" of tower structures or overhead
lines required construction plan be made with Duke-Energy, No storage of materials or equipment permitted on Duke-
Energy Easement. No equipment refueling permitted on Duke Energy Easement. PM's to be copied to Duke-Energy for
update.

Duke-Energy Distribution: D-ED provides power to Old 50 East/N. Hancock Signal. Transfer to new proposed signal
to be coordinated by TCD,
UD 05-08-2018: City of Clermoent signal (see attached LCPW emall addressing same).

SECO: Work Schedule from SECO pending, & week relocation period referenced. Discussion ltems follow: (1) Plan to
provide OE service on Jim Hunt, RT from new development located to the east of the project. Service poles will be set
near Jim Hunt north ROW, Pole at Turkey Farm and Jim Hunt to he removed / relocated. (2) Overhead services at
school will be changed to underground setvices. (3) Power services to new signals to be coordinated, City of Minnecola
will need to apply for service; (4) Current access to existing school transformer must be maintained off N. Hancock near
school BFP; and (6) Easement with City of Minneola remains pending.

UD 03-03-2015: Jim Hunt relocations underway. Poles to be set at ROW in front of school.

UD 03-10-2016: See attached TCD email concerning power setvices to sighals. Buried power Bridger only 2.5' deep.
Same must be relocated to resolve conflict with onsite storm system.

UD 03-24-2015: Old 80 East relocation should be complete In 2.6 weeks. Jim Hunt splicing underway. Should be
coimpléeted In a week.

UD 05-0502016: School Area Poles should be relocated in 3 weeks, Bridger underground relocation schedule pending.
UD 056-19-2015: School and Old 50 West relocations underway.

Century Link: (1) Underground facilitles at Pond 1 to be relocated, (2) Underground facilities at Jim Hunt to be

relocated. (3) Underground facilities at school to be relocated.

UD 03-24-2016: Old 50 East relocation should be complete In 2.6 weeks. Jim Hunt splicing underway. Should be

completed in a week,

UD 04-21-2018: (1) Survey Issue Discoverad on Jim Hunt East. CL facllities are off ROW laft of Hancock. CL to

| provide cost to reloeate; (2) CL. facilities are constructed in conflict with proposed special ditch right of Hancock on Jim

| Hunt, CL to provide cost to relocate. Possible that special ditch ecould be redesigned to avoid conflict with constructed
CL. facllities,

UD 05-05-2015: JH relocation cost at $5,000.00+/-, If Pospiech would install conduit cost would be greatly reduced.

UD 05-19-2015; Pospiech JH conduit should be installed by end of the day 05-19-2015. Updated cost to install cable to

be provided.

Bright House: (1) Overhead facilities to be relocated underground under Duke-Energy system at Jim Hunt; (2)
Undergreund facilities at scheol to be relocated,

UD 03-17-20156: Jim Hunt Completed. Old 60 and School conduit should be in 2.0 weeks.

UD 04-21-2018: (1) Survey Issue Riscovered on Jim Hunt East. Cl. facilities are off ROW left of Hancock, CL to
provide cost to relocate,

UD 05-2015; JH relocation cost at $4,018.50 (see attached email). If Pospiech would install condult cost would be
greatly reduced.

UD 06-19-2018: Posplech JH conduit should be installed by end of the day 05-19-2015. Updated cost to install cable to
be provided,

Lake Apopka Nai‘.‘ural Gas: (1) Relocate facilities at Pond 1. (2) Relocate facilities at Old 50, (3) Relocate facllities at
schiool,

UD 03-24-2016: Pond 1 and Old 80 relocation work to begin next week, Should take around 2.5 weeks to relocate
facilities In pond 1.

UD 05-05-2015: Old 50 West pipe conneaction to follow storm pipe construction.

Leesburg Fiber: No facilities noted fo be in conflict with the work at this time,

City of Minneola: '

UD 05-05-2015; Potable WM construction underway. Pipe Tie-In meeting next Tuesday.

UD 06-19-2018; WM valves and fittings to be installed In place of wet taps. City to provide needed data for record
Change Order.




141 Wall Changes RFP Pending from Lake County / Tierra. Posbiech
UD 03-17-20156: Walls Change to Tierra, Addressed by RFP-02. CPS Pending. osplec
School Fence / Wall modification. RFP Pending from Lake County / Tierra.
UD 02-10-2015: RFP Issued. Pospiech RFP CPS Pending.

1-2 UD 03-03-2015: Ground Rods being added to proposal. REP CPS Pending. Info
UD 03-10-2016: RFP-01 CPS Submitted and under review at this time.
UN 03-24-2015: To be included as part CO-01,
Project Delay Issues noted, See attached information. Individual delay issues are

9.9 being tracked at this time and will be address by PM notes as to update status. Info
Letters noting end of delay and solution to he provided by Pospiech.
UD 03-24-2015: Time Only Delay to be part CO-01.
Existing Turkey Farms sidewalk connected to N. Hancock at Jim Hunt only.
Looks to be dead end at wall at old road location. 1s sidewalk to be connected to

7-3 N. Hancock or be removed along with Old Turkey Farms Rd, Check with County Pospiech
Engr and inform,
UD 04-07-2015: RFP issued addressing temp sidewalk. CPS panding,
Tierrar and Pospiech looking into possible MOT Plan adjustments at Pond 1 area
and Phase 2 Traffic Switch. Same to be drafted by Tierra and discussed with

10-2 LCPW. Meeting to be set between LCPW and Tierra to go over same. Info
UD 04-07-2015: RFP to be issued addressing same.
UD 05-05-2015: Part CO-01,

11.2 LG to confirm use of LR ok for storm crossings on Old 50 East, Info
UD 05-05-2015: OK to use LR at storm road crossings Old 50 East.
RFP 3 issued changing Pond 1 8' Concrete Sidewalk to 12' Asphalt Trail. CPS

12-2 Pending. Info
UD 05-05-2015; Part CO-01,

15-1 Next Meeting Tuesday, June 2, 2015 at 10:00 am on-site at Bridger. Info

150 Gravity Wall at sidewalk STA 226, LT constructed 3' short. From field review no Info
additienal construction required. Gravity Wall at ROW STA 2286, LT deleted,

15-3 County requested milling schedule from Pospiech, Paspiech

These minutes convey Tierra, Inc.'s understanding of the items discussed and decisions reached,
understanding of this meeting is contrary with regards to any items herein addressed, please bring this to Tierra Inc.’s

attention at the next scheduled meeting,

Thanks,

Robert P. Rudd, P.E.
Senior Project Engineer

TiERRA, INC,

1133 Crown Park Circle | Winter Garden, Florida 34787
T 407-877-1354 | F 407-654-7347 | C 407-461-1564
veww.lerraeng.com | rudd@tierraeng.com
geotechnical environmental materials engineering

End of Meeting

If any party's
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NAME OF PROJECT: North Hancous Road Extension Phase 1A and 1B
FPN: 435515-1-58-01
LAKE COUNTY PROJECT NUMBER: 2014-11
NAME OF CONTRACTOR: Pospiech Contracting, inc.
SUBJECT: PM-18emmw
DATE: May &, 5015
PROJECT FILE NO.: 2.2 (05-19-2105_PM-15_8ign-In-Sheet)

Lori Conway Lake County Public Works 352-343-6439 loonway@Lakecountvil.aov
Terry Scott /\»ﬂ Lake County Public Works 352.516-4368 iscolt@iakecountyil.aoy

Deb Marchese

Lake County Public Works

352-483-9007

»

Heath McArdle Lake County Public Works 362-616-4370 hmeardis@lakecountvil.goy
Alan Kirkland W Lake County Public Works 352-483-9043 akirkland@lakecountyfl.gov
Jos Hinton Lake County Public Works 352-616-7712 ihinton@lakecountyflaov

Paul Erickson

Lake County Public Works

352-483-9021

perickson@akecountyil.aoy

Lisa Fairchild Kleinfelder 352-383-1444 lfalichild@kleinfelder.com
Alan Fisher FDOT 386-943-5384 Alan Fisher@dol state.fl.us
Deriis Dietz Lake County Traffic Ops 352-742-1766 deistz@lakecountyl.aoy
Jim Globig Lake County Traffic Qps 352-742-1766 {globlg@lakecountyil.aoy

Jeff Begovich ?@ Tierra, Inc. 407-913-1491 ibegovich@ilerrasng.com

Robert Rudd »2 Tierra, Inc. 407-461-1664 rrudd@@iierraenag.com
Julia Eraso ) Tierra, Inc, 407-718-0656 israso@liertaeng.com
Fred Miller Gity of Minneola 362-516-3929 miller@minneola.us

Burl Reardon TetraTech 407-839-30585 Burleaidon@tetratech.com

Gary Brackan

Pospiech Contracting

362-422-6577

GRracken@Posplachconiracting. com

Jessica Poyner

Posplech Contracting

362-464-1900

JPovnertPosplechcontracting.com

Jimmy Norman

Posplech Contracting

386-634-2330

WNerman@Pospiechooniactng.com

Mike Davis CTL 362-787-1268 muavis@etifl.com
Chris Gallagher TCD 407-905-3713 chrisgallagher@icd-usa.com

Bruce Roberis

Pospiech Contracting

904-496-6562.8

g}@

Chris Tyree Taylor Morrison Homes 407-832-3164 Clyree@ TaviortMorrison.com

Willie Datiz Tierra, Inc. 407.800-1084 Whatiz@ TierraEneg.com
Christopher Anderson Tierra, Ine, 407-907-3616 CAnderson@ Tisrakng.com

Michael Barr FDOT 386 205-4102 MichaelBan@dot state flus




Peary Schwahl

Duke-Energy

407-938-6715

Charlle Dalton

Duke Energy

352-816-2726

Darryl Ward

Century Link

407-501-2132

Banvi Ward@Ceonturiink.com

Rick Gullett LANG 407-466-6117 raulleti@lanod.org

Dave Wilson g}ﬁwﬁf Bright House 407-947-3962 Ravid Wilson2@mybrighthouse .com
Robert McCoy City of Leesburg 352-516-1676 robartmecov@lesshurgiorda. qov
Jarty Bolduc SECO 352-274-2896 Jery. Bolduc@secosnerdy.com

George Beach

City of Clermont

362-394-7177

gbeach@dlermontil.org

Gene Upshaw City of Clermont 362-394-7177 gunhshaw@clermontiLorg
Randy Cook LANG 407-466-5120 reook@langd. org
Richard Lee Mastec 321-251-0598 precisedrillina@omall.com

John Walski

Bright House

362-286-1108

John Wolski@mybriahthouss.com

Fetnando Perez

TCD

407-496-1599
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